
From: Mike Murray
To: Cyndy Holda
Subject: Fw: Link to Scientific Studies
Date: 02/16/2010 03:26 PM

Did we ever resolve this one?  (I have some studies that we could copy to a CD, but
I don;t know what Jim is looking for or what studies were posted to the FTP site
back then.  Any way to tell what studies he is looking for?)

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. 
----- Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 02/16/2010 03:22 PM -----

Cyndy
Holda/CAHA/NPS

02/10/2010 08:28 AM

To Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc Sandra Hamilton/DENVER/NPS@NPS

Subject Re: Fw: Link to Scientific Studies

To All:
Unless someone downloaded these reports to their hard drive it appears that I am
unable to locate the scientific studies from our end.  I will await an answer from the
three of you.  If no one downloaded the studies (and I did not as the email was sent
to Reg Neg members for informational purposes only) then I will advise Jim Harris
that 
1) NPS/OBG park staff do not have the studies and apparently the ftp links only last
for a few weeks or a month at the most usually,
2) He might trying contacting Walker Golder to see if they have copies,
3) He can research the documents online himself to see if he can locate them.

Is that an appropriate response?

Cyndy M. Holda
Public Affairs Specialist
Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148
252-216-6455 cell
252-473-2595 fax
Email: cyndy_holda@nps.gov
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▼ Sandra Hamilton/DENVER/NPS

Sandra
Hamilton/DENVER/NPS

02/09/2010 05:21 PM

To Cyndy Holda/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc

Subject Re: Fw: Link to Scientific Studies

Hi Cyndy,

I'm not finding an email from Walker or David Rabon with the 4 studies Mike's email
to the reg-neg committee refers to.  I may have Collazo 1995 in our files and will
look for it.  I've emailed Walker to ask if he could resend his email to you, if he still
has it.  

Sandy

Sandy Hamilton
Environmental Protection Specialist
National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
Academy Place
P.O. Box 25287
Denver CO 80225
PH:   (303)  969-2068
FAX:  (303) 987-6782
▼ Cyndy Holda/CAHA/NPS

Cyndy
Holda/CAHA/NPS 

02/09/2010 02:25 PM

To Sandra Hamilton/DENVER/NPS@NPS

cc

Subject Fw: Link to Scientific Studies

Do you know what scientific studies this link use to go to?  Can we find them
another way now? 
Cyndy
----- Forwarded by Cyndy Holda/CAHA/NPS on 02/09/2010 04:25 PM -----

Cyndy
Holda/CAHA/NPS 

02/06/2009 01:49 PM

To

cc

Subject Link to Scientific Studies
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To:        Reg Neg Committee Members

From:        Superintendent

Subject:    Link to Scientific Studies

Thank you to Walker for providing NPS with 3 of the studies and to David
Rabon for providing a copy of Collazo et al 1995!

NPS has posted on the Web the scientific studies that Walker Golder referred to at
the February 3 meeting.  To access, follow the instructions as described below.   

1.  Copy the following link into your Internet browser and hit ENTER.  For Windows,
it is the address block located at the top of Internet Explorer

ftp://63.220.43.40/CAHA/Science%20Reports/

2.  A window will pop up requesting a username and password.  Type the following:

Username: npsftpwin
Password: FTP04npswin

3. A window will open listing the four files.  At this point the files can
be viewed, printed, or downloaded.

4.  When finished, close the browser windows
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